Rusk, Kathy

From: Rusk, Kathy
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 8:24 AM

To: Hartless, Sharon

Subject: NG

Sharon,

Remember all the [EGT. _ info? Well they came by last week and

dropped off a packet of info wanting JF to review 1t and get invoived. (Emails, letters etc.)
I took i1t and really didn't tell them at the time that he i1s not going to see it.

Anyway, I is checking on it and I told her that we have the info they left, however, we
are unable to schedule an appointment at this time. I told her we'd have to get back to

her.

Now, how would Mr. Young like this to be handled? Would you like me to fax copies of it
to you and tell them that Dr. Falwell has referred this back to Mr. Young, would you like
me to have Duke call them, or what do you think? I can also tell them that Dr. Falwell is
not getting imvolved as the Exec. VP and CEO has already reviewed it and is handling

1t for the University and therefore any further communication would need to go to him.

I'm not 1n any hurry about it as I told them we are unable to schedule an appointment at
this time. Just let me know what you think. Thanks.

Kathy Rusk
Office of the Chancellor

434-582-2962

"I shall not live until I see God, and when I have seen Him, I shall never die.” John Dodde
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